LIVONIA PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Sheila A. Alles, Director

June 12, 2014

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Dr. Randy Liepa

Sheila Alles

Academic Services Department

RECOMMENDATION FOR MIDDLE SCHOOL ELA BOOKS

| am requesting that the following purchase recommendation of books for middle school ELA courses be
placed on the June 16, 2014, Board Curriculum Committee agenda. The middle school ELA Curriculum
Alignment and MAISA Unit Implementation Committee recommends the purchase of sets of books for the
middle school ELA classes based on an alignment with the MAISA Reading and Writing Units of Study.
Middle school principals have reviewed and support the recommendation. The books are available to
review in my outer office area.

COURSES: MIDDLE SCHOOL ELA — GRADES 7 AND 8
Vendor: Everbind Books
60 Industrial Road
Lodi, NJ 07644
800-842-4234
No Total
Item # Title Qty Price Charge | District Cost
8" Grade ELA
16978039 | The Rock and the River, Kekla Magoon 1,220 $9.00 $10,980.00
40385724 | The Outsiders, S. E. Hinton 610 | $10.75 $6,557.50
40237686 | The Giver, Lois Lowry 610 $9.00 $5,490.00
7" Grade ELA
39286060 | Freak the Mighty, Rodman Philbrick 900 $8.65 $7,785.00
52057800 | Tangerine, Edward Bloor 370 $9.89 $3,659.30
85752169 | Trash, Andy Mulligan 610 | $10.34 $6,307.40
Drums, Girls and Dangerous Pie,
39755207 Jordan Sonnenblick 610 $9.29 $5,666.90
8% Shipping/Handling Charges $3,715.69
Total Cost $46,446.10
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